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FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health’Organization

From : PRUN Geneva <prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk>
Subject : FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization
To : Ministry of Health' <secretary@health.gov.lk>, aludowyke@gmail.com

Fax : 022 734 9084

Emeit - prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk

visit our web : WWW.lankamission.org
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From: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah [mailto: SeboldthomasD@who.int]
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 11:50 AM
Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

Dear Sir or Madam,

We would like to share with you the list of vacancies published during the last week on the website of the World Health
Organization. The aim is to increase the diversity of our internationally recruited staff in addition to giving your nationals
information about vacant positions at WHO.

secretary@health.gov.lk

Tue, Apr 16, 2019 05:07 PM
+#3 attachments

NEW 1n order to respond to feedback we have received, a new column has been added to the list of vacancies called “job

function — name’, which we hope will be useful for potential candidates to whom you reach out to. NEW In some instances,
information is not available in our system and therefore ‘not indicated” will be shown.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate this list widely within your national networks. We kindly request
that applicants apply to the vacancies on our recruitment platform at https://careers.who.int/careersection/ex/jobsearch.ftl.
We regret that WHO cannot accept CVs sent by email.

WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions at the senior levels of the Organization, and we
would therefore appreciate any support from you in targeting qualified female candidates.

Réd.' Title Grade | Contract type T City - Name Job Field - Job Function - Name | CIosinQ Date Méjor office
Identifier* Name | |
1901763 Director, Health Systems D1 Fixed-term Manila Medical & Health systems | 01-May-2019 | WP Western
{ appointment i health-related | 23:59:00 | Pacific
1901357 Technical Officer (Country Support PS5 Fixed-term New Delhi Administratio Management & | 02-May-2019 | SE South
and Coordination) appointment n& programme analysis 23:59:00 | East Asia
| management i
 A— - i = o -~ ; R pIu—
1901774 Regional Adviser P5 Fixed-term Cairo Medical & Health systems 02-May-2019 | EM Eastern
appointment health-related 1 23:59:00 Mediterranea
i n
1901612 | Adviser (Nationai‘ Regulatory P5 Fixed-term Beijing “Medical & | 'Hé‘akﬁlsystems 1 (‘)'6-Mé'y-§'019 WP Western
{ | Authority) appointment health-related 1 23:59:00 | Pacific
| 1901647 Medical Officer (NCD) P4 Temporary Kathmandu Medical & Non-communicable | 01-May-2019 | SE South
{ appointment under health-related | diseases 23:59:00 | East Asia
L . N T T — D N — S I
1 1901790 Responsable des opérations et P4 Fixed-term Kinshasa Emergency . Not indicated 24-Apr-2019 . AF Africa
{ expertise sanitaires-P4 (RDC) appointment relief/Crisis 23:59:00
i intervention |
1901412 " Technical Officer P4 Temporary ) Geneva " 'Natural 7 Bi‘olo'g'ym | 01-May‘-‘2‘“0i9 i HQ o
appointment under sciences i 23:59:00 Headquarters
f... — . Staff Rule 420.4 - B . st
1 1901449 Technical Officer, Readiness, P4, CPH | P4 Fixed-term Copenhagen Medical & . Not indicated 09-May-2019 EU Europe
i i appointment health-related | 23:59:00 !
1901725 Logistics and Operations Officer P4 Fixed-term Dubai Administratio | Logistics & procurement 29-Apr-2019 | EM Eastern
i appointment n& i 23:59:00 | Mediterranea
i management n
11901529 Technical Officer P3 Temporary Geneva Medical & | HiV/AIDS 03-Ma'y-2'0"19 o HQ
appointment under health-related | | 23:59:00 Headquarters
. _...Staff Rule 420.4 . i S—— "
1901229 Technical Officer P3 Temporary Geneva Medical & Communicable diseases 03-May-2019 HQ
| appointment under health-related | 23:59:00 Headquarters
Staff Rule 420.4 i
1901690 Results Officer P3 Temporary Geneva . Medical & Not indicated 02-May-2019 UT UNITAID
12

http://mail.health.gov.Ik/h/printmessage?id=242558&tz=Asia/Colombo



Currently advertised vacancies_FT and SR420

Grade

Req. Identifier  Title Contract type City - Name Job Field - Name Job Function - Name jClosing‘D‘.éte ‘Major office
1901763 Director, Health Systems D1 Fixed-term appointment Manila Medical & health- Health systems '01-May-2019 23:55:66% ) ﬁ}WIVJ \’/\V/ésterr‘{ o
related i _ EPacific
1901357 Technical Officer (Country Support and PS Fixed-term appointment New Delhi Administration & Man'a‘éement & pro’gra'mr«n’e’ ‘ ?6’2-‘May}—iowlé'2f3:59:00 SE South East
Coordination) management analysis ;Asia
H
1901774 Regional Adviser P5 Fixed-term appointment Cairo Medical & health-  Health systems 02-May-2019 23:59:00 EM Easterh"
related ‘Mediterranean
1901612 Adviser (National Reéulatory Authority) P5 Fixed-term appointment Beijing Medical & health- Health systems 06-May-20ﬂ1'_5)mi§:5(9:00 le; Western
related Pacific
1901647 Medical Officer (NCD) Pa Temporary appointment Kathmandu Medical & health- Non-communicable diseases 01-May-2019 23:59:00  |SE South East
under Staff Rule 420.4 related §Asia
1901790 Responsable des opérations et expertise sanitaires- | P4 Fixed-term appointment Kinshasa Emergency Not indicated 24—Apr-20€lé 23:59:00 " AF Africa
P4 (RDC) relief/Crisis !
intervention i
1901412 Technical Officer P4 Temporary appointment Geneva Natural sciences | Biology 01-May-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
under Staff Rule 420.4
1901449 Technical Officer, Readiness, P4, CPH P4 Fixed-term appointment | Copenhagen | Medical & health-|Not indicated 09-May-2019 23:59:00  EU Europe
related ;
1901725 Logistics and Operations Officer P4 Fixed-term appointment Dubai Administration & | Logistics & procurement 29-Apr-2019 23:59:00 EM Eastern
management %Mediterranean
1901529 Technical Officer P3 Temporary appointment Geneva Medical & health- HIV/AIDS 103-May-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
under Staff Rule 420.4 related | {
1901229 Technical Officer P3 Temporary appointment Geneva Medical & health-: Communicable diseases 03-May-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headqua'rt"érs
under Staff Rule 420.4 related i
1901690 Results Officer P3 Temporary appointment Geneva Medical & health-  Not indicated 102-May-2019 23:59:00 UNITAD
under Staff Rule 420.4 related i
1806339 Agent de sécurité de terrain-P3-Centrafrique P3 Fixed-term appointment Bangui Emergency Not indicated 125-Apr-2019 23:59:00 |AF Africa
relief/Crisis |
intervention
1901750 External Relations Officer P3 Temporary appointment Brussels Administration & :Communication, public 23-Apr-2019 23:59:00 'EU Europe o
under Staff Rule 420.4 management information & media
1901837 Technical Officer EIP P2 Fixed-term appointment Copenhagen Medical & health- Not indicated 102-May-2019 23:59:00  EU Europe
related i i




